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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH INGTON 

SFCR~T March 19, 1964 

NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO. 290 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

SUBJECT: Meeting Israeli Arms Requests 
\ 

Before deci ding on whether: or how to meet Israel's current.request 
for tanks, the President desires a thorough review of all aspects '·· 
of this problem, leading to a coordinated interdepartmental recom­
mendation not later than 1 May 1964. 

Among the aspects he wishes reviewed are: (a) likely Arab reactions 
and their consequences; (b) various means of offsetting such reactions; 
(c) likely Israeli reaction if we refuse to meet their request or post­
pone the i ssue; (d) the likelihood that Israel could satisfy its needs 
elsewhere; and (e) the likely course and consequences of Israeli mis­
sile development, and the desirability bf an effort to ~rn Israel aside 
from this course, including ways and means of doing so. 

The review should also assess various alternative ways of dealing 
with this matter 1 such as limiting the size of any sale, postponing 
such a sale to a more propitious time, or encouraging and perhaps 
helping Israel to meet its needs from other suppliers. Finally, it 
should include an analysis of what cooperative measures we might 
reasonably ask of Israel in return for our responsiveness in meeting 
its arms needs. • 

I suggest that we prepare a paper in time for discussion of this mat­
ter in the Standing Group on 28 April, prior to final approval by the 
Secretaries of State and Defense and submission to the President._

DECLASmlED 
E.O. 12356, Sec. 3.4 
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By , .if' 'NARA, Dau: 11-lf·f~ 
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